
 ~ Agenda ~ 
 For a Regular Meeting of the  
 SOUTHWEST COLORADO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS  
  PO Box 963 

  Durango, CO  81302 
  http://co.laplata.co.us 
 
   

Friday, June 5, 2015 1:30 PM Board Room 
 

Generated 6/2/2015 2:32 PM 

 

[The Board reserves the right to hold Executive Session per CRS 24-6-402(4)] 
[To participate via teleconference, please call 661-673-8600 and enter participant code 850589#] 

I. Introductions 

II. Consent Agenda 

1. May 2015 Minutes  

2. April 2015 Financials  

III. Audit Presentation 

1. 2014 Audit Information  

IV. Discussion Items 

1. Informational Session on SB05-152 Ballot Measure  

V. Decision Items 

1. Update on Grant Matches  

2. CIRSA Insurance Renewal  

3. July 2015 Meeting Date  

VI. Reports 

1. Director's Report  

2. Transportation Report  

3. Community Updates  



 

ITEM NO. (ID # 2531) 

 DATE: 06/5/2015 

AGENDA REQUEST * 
   

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 SWCCOG Board Meeting Minutes 5-1-2015 draft (DOCX) 

MEETING GROUP: Southwest Colorado Council of Governments 
 

STAFF RESOURCE:   Miriam Gillow-Wiles, Director 
    
REQUESTING DEPT: Southwest Colorado Council of 

Governments 
 

  
TYPE: SWCCOG Minutes  
  
SUBJECT: May 2015 Minutes 
  

2.1

Packet Pg. 2



Southwest Colorado Council of Governments 

May Board Meeting 

01 May 2015 

La Plata County Court House 

 

Board in Attendance: 

Andrea Phillips – Town of Mancos 

William Tookey – San Juan County 

Chris Tookey – Town of Silverton 

Greg Schulte – Town of Pagosa Springs 

Julie Westendorff – La Plata County 

John Egan – Town of Pagosa Springs 

Chris La May – Town of Bayfield 

Lana Hancock – Town of Dolores 

Michael Whiting – Archuleta County 

Ron LeBlanc – La Plata County 

Shane Hale – City of Cortez 

 

Staff in Attendance: 

Miriam Gillow-Wiles – Executive Director  

Sara Trujillo – Assistant/Accountant 

 

I. Call to Order/Introductions 

The meeting was called to order by Vice Chair Andrea Phillips sitting in for Chairman Dick 

White at 1:35pm; everyone introduced themselves. 

 

II. Consent Agenda, April 2015 Minutes & March 2015 Financials  

Motion to approve minutes and financials as presented:  Michael Whiting, Second:  

John Egan. Passed by a unanimous voice vote. 

 

III. Discussion Items: 

SB 152 Update: 

Miriam worked closely with CCI and CML to help develop what would have been a minor 

change to SB152. The change would have allowed public private partnerships without having 

to go to a vote. However, the bill was killed before it was introduced. Therefore, we will have 

another year with no changes to this legislation. 

 

Our options regarding this issue include: 

1. Run opt-out elections in all the participating local governments in the fall. CML has a basic 

ballot initiative we can use quite easily.  

2. Create a non-profit and lease infrastructure and capacity to the nonprofit which then can be 

leased to the private providers. However, this is untested.  

3. Do nothing, and maintain the status quo. 

 

The board found the easiest route would most likely be to opt-out versus creating a non-profit 

entity. Discussion of this issue is to be continued.  

 

Grant Match Standards: 

Discussed at the April meeting was a need for a standardized formula that would apply to all 

grant match requests going forward in the future. A standardized formula will create 

2.1.a

Packet Pg. 3

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

W
C

C
O

G
 B

o
ar

d
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s 
5-

1-
20

15
 d

ra
ft

  (
25

31
 :

 M
ay

 2
01

5 
M

in
u

te
s)



consistency and efficiency when COG staff needs to make calculations. In addition, a 

standardized formula will allow communities to know what to expect.  

 

The standard formula was proposed as follows: 

A base number will be applied to all communities at 25% of the total match amount then a 

number based on population will be added to the base. The board liked this formula and feels 

it is appropriate to apply to all future grant match calculations.  

 

Questions were raised regarding communities not wanting to participate in a specific grant. In 

these cases, the formula would be recalculated to include only those communities that want to 

participate. If it is found that funding is not feasible, the grant will not be sought. It was noted 

that the by-laws state that no community can be forced to participate or give money for a 

grant match.  

 

COG staff plan on reviewing options for 2016 grant requests in July and to work on grant 

match calculations in order to give those numbers to the Board, so members can get those 

figures into budgets. This will help prevent match requests mid-year that are difficult to fund 

after a budget has already been set for the year.  

 

IV. Decision Items: 

Letters of Support: 

At the April meeting a letter of support policy was discussed to serve as a screening tool to 

ensure we are writing appropriate letters of support. Some updates were made to include 

changing the word “project” to “proposal” and an additional step 4 asking, “has the proponent 

consulted with SWCCOG members or other agencies that might have jurisdiction over 

decisions that could impact the implementation of the proposal?” was added.  

 

The board’s largest concern with letters of support is that the COG is neither in the personnel 

business nor a political body. The board would like the policy to specifically state that the 

COG does not give job recommendation or political endorsements. In addition, the board 

does not feel it needs to see every support letter request. An appropriate set of actions when a 

support letter is requested is for the executive director to review the request. If the request 

passes all criteria in the support letter policy then the director will present the support letter 

request to the executive committee. Upon approval from the executive committee, a support 

letter will be signed with a brief overview of the letter being presented at the following board 

meeting.  

 

Motion to approve the letter of support policy with the mentioned updates and set of 

actions to process a letter of support:  Shane Hale, Second:  Ron LeBlanc. Passed by a 

unanimous voice vote. 

 

Telecom Equipment Fund: 

During the Retreat in March there was ample discussion about the SCAN, maintenance, cost, 

equipment repair, and replacement funding. One issue discussed at the Retreat was to replace 

or change the name of the Fiber Repair Fund (RAMP Fund) with an Equipment Replacement 

Fund to update and replace the large routers located in Durango and Cortez. The RAMP Fund 

was supposed to be levied at $900/year for each community and county that participated in 

the initial DoLA grant.  

 

At the April meeting, the Board requested to see the equipment fund costs divided up by base 

plus population. The base for the Fiber Repair Fund was previously $900, for two years (it is 

2.1.a

Packet Pg. 4

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

W
C

C
O

G
 B

o
ar

d
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s 
5-

1-
20

15
 d

ra
ft

  (
25

31
 :

 M
ay

 2
01

5 
M

in
u

te
s)



unknown where the $900/year fee came from). Just a flat $900/year fee would only bring in 

$10,800. The cost of the software upgrades are $15,000. Having discussed with the IT 

Departments and the Cities and La Plata County, the consensus is that the software does not 

need to be updated on the routers unless something breaks. At that time we would need to pay 

for the software updates. 

 

Motion to request staff apply the previously accepted standard formula for fee 

calculations and present the new figures to the board at the June meeting for a voting 

decision and approval:  Julie Westendorff, Second:  Michael Whiting. Passed by a 

unanimous voice vote. 

 

Telecom Overages Match: 

During the Retreat, staff presented on the Telecom budget, and highlighted a shortfall. The 

Board Members present indicated they would be interested in alleviating that shortfall, which 

will greatly help with the budget. As a result of this, staff put together a detailed estimated 

amount of what that short fall is projected to be by the end of the year.  

 

Motion to request staff apply the previously accepted standard formula for fee 

calculations and present the new figures to the board at the June meeting for a voting 

decision and approval:  Ron LeBlanc, Second:  Shane Hale. Passed by a unanimous 

voice vote. 

 

Broadband Planning Grant Match: 

A broadband planning grant will help give us an operating plan for the SCAN network and 

create a plan of attack to fill in gaps to make better connectivity for communities. In addition, 

a planning grant will help us to know how to connect outside of the region for better 

redundancy. Match for this grant is in the amount of $32,000 with the Alliance giving 

$12,000, CDOT providing $10,000, and COG members providing the final $10,000. It was 

strongly noted that a planning grant must be complete prior to DoLA accepting any grant 

requests for infrastructure funding.  

 

The board suggested going to Region 9 and requesting the $10,000 as Region 9 is highly 

supportive of economic development, which the broadband planning grant heavily involves. 

It was noted that the next Region 9 meeting does not take place until July; therefore, there 

may be a bit of a waiting period for an answer. In addition, the board would like staff to use 

the standard formula for match calculations and present this information at the June board 

meeting.  

 

Motion to have staff approach Region 9 regarding match funds and present 

recalculation of match formula at next meeting:  Shane Hale, Second:  William Tookey. 

Passed by a unanimous voice vote.  
 

DoLA Downtown Assessment Grant: 

Ken Charles had previously presented to some the idea of packaging an assessment grant 

with an implementation of recommendations funding. Many communities receive funds for a 

downtown assessment grant and receive great feedback for things to implement. However, 

when the grant funds run out, many smaller jurisdiction do not have the funds to actually 

implement the recommendations given from the assessment. Therefore, Ken would like to see 

funds made available for communities to hire a consultant and implement some of the 

recommendations.  

 

2.1.a

Packet Pg. 5

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

W
C

C
O

G
 B

o
ar

d
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s 
5-

1-
20

15
 d

ra
ft

  (
25

31
 :

 M
ay

 2
01

5 
M

in
u

te
s)



The proposed communities for this endeavor include Ignacio, Silverton, Pagosa Springs, and 

Bayfield with the COG being the fiscal agent. These efforts would occur over the course of 

two years – two communities per year.  

 

Motion that the COG be the fiscal agent for the DoLA Downtown Assessment Grant:  

Ron LeBlanc, Second:  Michael Whiting. Passed by a unanimous voice vote. 

CDOT Transit Grant: 

CDOT Division of Transit and Rail just released their Notice of Funding Availability for 

administration, operations, and capital operating projects for a two year grant cycle, 5311 and 

5310 funding. Miriam would like to apply for administration funding for State FY 16 and 17 

to hire a 0.5 FTE to 0.75 FTE person to focus on developing the Transit Council goals/needs, 

and CDOT identified goals. The City of Durango as well as several other transit and senior 

centers will be applying to 5311 funding. The SWCCOG would be applying to 5310 funding, 

so the COG would not be competing with other agencies within the region for funding. 

 

Pros: 

 Would add staff dedicated to Transit 

 Cover some of existing staff expenses 

 Two year grant funding 

 Not competing with other organizations for funding 

Cons: 

 Would add staff via grant funding, would need to plan on future funding for employee 

 Office space restrictions 

 Will need to find cash match for FY2017 

 

Summary of Transportation Coordinator Job Description: 

Position will lead the coordination and development of SWCCOG Regional Transit 

Coordinating Council. The qualified individual will help implement the Transit Council’s 

goals and efforts in planning and coordinating transportation options for the Southwest 

Colorado Region. This position will also work towards finding ways to fill in gaps in 

traditional public transit services by coordinating human services transportation and public 

transportation operators, applying for funding, and working with Tribal transit development. 

The objective of the SWCCOG Transportation Coordinator position is to coordinate 

transportation services in order to improve the region’s overall mobility. 

 

There would not be a match required for this grant as the match comes from the DoLA grant. 

Many board members found much benefit and need to create this position. However, some 

board members were a bit uncomfortable with developing this position that will not have 

continual funding.   

 

The board would like to see a more thorough job description and developed scope of what 

this person would be doing. In addition, the board feels there would need to be an employee 

agreement that recognizes the job is funded to a specific date. Ron LeBlanc asked that the 

City of Durango be left out of this endeavor.    

 

Motion to move forward with the CDOT grant application for a Transportation 

Coordinator with Miriam presenting to board a more thorough scope of job duties:  

Shane Hale, Second:  John Egan. All in favor with the exception of three opposed:  

Chris La May, Chris Tookey, and Lana Hancock.  

2.1.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

W
C

C
O

G
 B

o
ar

d
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s 
5-

1-
20

15
 d

ra
ft

  (
25

31
 :

 M
ay

 2
01

5 
M

in
u

te
s)



 

V. Reports: 

Director’s Report: 

 Staff is working on RREO draft report. This should be complete in June. 

 MURP capstone is almost finalized for transit. 

 Miriam will have a couple meetings in Denver in May for broadband and one for 

AmeriCorp VISTA. 

 Application for VISTA is almost complete, and VISTA should be here in August. 

 Staff recently purchased a video conferencing system. 

 WLC workshops have commenced and should give us different ideas to make our 

economy more resilient. 

 Miriam has been working on the Broadband Planning Grant.  

 The next transit meeting will be held June 11. 

 

Adjourned at 3:20pm 

 

 

 

2.1.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

W
C

C
O

G
 B

o
ar

d
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s 
5-

1-
20

15
 d

ra
ft

  (
25

31
 :

 M
ay

 2
01

5 
M

in
u

te
s)



 

ITEM NO. (ID # 2532) 

 DATE: 06/5/2015 

AGENDA REQUEST * 
   

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 April Financials (PDF) 

MEETING GROUP: Southwest Colorado Council of Governments 
 

STAFF RESOURCE:   Miriam Gillow-Wiles, Director 
    
REQUESTING DEPT: Southwest Colorado Council of 

Governments 
 

  
TYPE: SWCCOG Item  
  
SUBJECT: April 2015 Financials 
  

2.2

Packet Pg. 8



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l F
in

an
ci

al
s 

 (
25

32
 :

 A
p

ri
l 2

01
5 

F
in

an
ci

al
s)



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l F
in

an
ci

al
s 

 (
25

32
 :

 A
p

ri
l 2

01
5 

F
in

an
ci

al
s)



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l F
in

an
ci

al
s 

 (
25

32
 :

 A
p

ri
l 2

01
5 

F
in

an
ci

al
s)



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l F
in

an
ci

al
s 

 (
25

32
 :

 A
p

ri
l 2

01
5 

F
in

an
ci

al
s)



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l F
in

an
ci

al
s 

 (
25

32
 :

 A
p

ri
l 2

01
5 

F
in

an
ci

al
s)



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l F
in

an
ci

al
s 

 (
25

32
 :

 A
p

ri
l 2

01
5 

F
in

an
ci

al
s)



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l F
in

an
ci

al
s 

 (
25

32
 :

 A
p

ri
l 2

01
5 

F
in

an
ci

al
s)



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l F
in

an
ci

al
s 

 (
25

32
 :

 A
p

ri
l 2

01
5 

F
in

an
ci

al
s)



 

ITEM NO. (ID # 2543) 

 DATE: 06/5/2015 

AGENDA REQUEST * 
   

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 1 Communication to Governance (PDF) 

 2 Findings & Recommendations (PDF) 

 3 Other Matters letter (PDF) 

 4 2014 FINAL Financial Statement (PDF) 

MEETING GROUP: Southwest Colorado Council of Governments 
 

STAFF RESOURCE:   Miriam Gillow-Wiles, Director 
    
REQUESTING DEPT: Southwest Colorado Council of 

Governments 
 

  
TYPE: SWCCOG Item  
  
SUBJECT: 2014 Audit Information 
  

3.1

Packet Pg. 17



 

 

 

 

 

 

May 22, 2015 

 
 
To the Board  
Southwest Colorado Council of Governments 
Durango, Colorado 
 

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities and each major fund of Southwest 
Colorado Council of Governments for the year ended December 31, 2014. Professional standards require 
that we provide you with information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing 
standards as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have 
communicated such information in our letter to you dated November 14, 2014.  Professional standards 
also require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit 

Significant Audit Findings  

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices  

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant 
accounting policies used by Southwest Colorado Council of Governments are described in Note 1 to the 
financial statements.  No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies 
was not changed during 2014.  We noted no transactions entered into by the governmental unit during the 
year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus.  All significant transactions have 
been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.   

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are 
based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about 
future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the 
financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ 
significantly from those expected. We are not aware of any sensitive estimates that would have a 
significant effect on the financial statements. 

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear. 

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit  

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our 
audit. 

 

CEDAR CITY     ∙      FLAGSTAFF     ∙      HURRICANE     ∙      MESQUITE     ∙     PHOENIX     ∙      RICHFIELD     ∙      ST. GEORGE 
 

www.hintonburdick.com 
 

 

MEMBERS: 
CHAD B. ATKINSON, CPA                      STEVEN D PALMER, CPA  
KRIS J. BRAUNBERGER, CPA MORRIS J PEACOCK, CPA 
DEAN R. BURDICK, CPA  PHILLIP S. PEINE, CPA 
ROBERT S. COX, CPA  MICHAEL K. SPILKER, CPA 
TODD B. FELTNER, CPA  KEVIN L. STEPHENS, CPA 
K. MARK FROST, CPA   MARK E. TICHENOR, CPA 

 
 
 
 
 

3.1.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

  (
25

43
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
)



 

 

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements  

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the 
audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. 
Management has corrected all such misstatements.     

Disagreements with Management  

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or 
auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial 
statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the 
course of our audit. 

Management Representations  

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management 
representation letter dated May 22, 2015. 

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants  

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting 
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves 
application of an accounting principle to the governmental unit’s financial statements or a determination 
of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards 
require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant 
facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants. 

Other Audit Findings or Issues  

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing 
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the governmental unit’s auditors. However, 
these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were 
not a condition to our retention. 

Other Matters 

We applied certain limited procedures to management’s discussion and analysis and budget comparison 
schedule, which are required supplementary information (RSI) that supplements the basic financial 
statements. Our procedures consisted of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the 
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, 
the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial 
statements. We did not audit the RSI and do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI. 

Restriction on Use 

This information is intended solely for the use of the board and management of Southwest Colorado 
Council of Governments and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these 
specified parties. 

Very truly yours, 

 

 

HintonBurdick, PLLC 

3.1.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

 t
o

 G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

  (
25

43
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
)



 

1 
 

 
 
 
 

Communication of Significant Deficiency 
 
 
To the Board  
Southwest Colorado Council of Governments 
Durango, Colorado 
 
 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the governmental activities, 
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Southwest Colorado Council 
of Governments (Council) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2014, in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered the 
Council’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on 
the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the Council’s  internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the Council’s internal control. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding 
paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and, therefore, material weaknesses or significant 
deficiencies may exist that were not identified. However, as discussed below, we identified a 
deficiency in internal control that we consider to be significant deficiency. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies in internal control, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, 
or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
control that we consider to be material weaknesses. 

A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that 
is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance. We consider the following deficiencies in internal control to be significant 
deficiency:  
 
2014-001 Segregation of Duties  
 

The Council’s internal control processes lack a complete segregation of duties. 
The same individual receives payments, prepares and makes the deposit, and 
records transactions in the accounting system. We realize that with limited staff it 
is difficult to properly separate all duties.  Proper segregation of duties provides 
important safeguards and controls to ensure the proper accounting, deposit and 
disposition of the Council's funds. 
  

 

CEDAR CITY     ∙      FLAGSTAFF     ∙      HURRICANE     ∙      MESQUITE     ∙     PHOENIX     ∙      RICHFIELD     ∙      ST. GEORGE 
 

www.hintonburdick.com 
 

 

MEMBERS: 
CHAD B. ATKINSON, CPA                      STEVEN D PALMER, CPA  
KRIS J. BRAUNBERGER, CPA MORRIS J PEACOCK, CPA 
DEAN R. BURDICK, CPA  PHILLIP S. PEINE, CPA 
ROBERT S. COX, CPA  MICHAEL K. SPILKER, CPA 
TODD B. FELTNER, CPA  KEVIN L. STEPHENS, CPA 
K. MARK FROST, CPA   MARK E. TICHENOR, CPA 

 
 
 
 
 

3.1.b

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

&
 R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s 

 (
25

43
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
)



 

2 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
The board and management should consider ways that segregation of duties can 
be improved within the accounting and administrative functions as the Council 
continues to grow and additional staff are considered necessary. 

  
 
This communication is intended solely for the information and use of the Board, management, and 
various federal and state agencies and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other 
than these specified parties. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is 
not limited. 
 
It has been a pleasure to be of service to the Council this past year.  We invite you to ask questions 
of us throughout the year as you feel necessary.  We look forward to a continued pleasant, 
professional relationship. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
HintonBurdick, PLLC 
May 22, 2015

3.1.b

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

&
 R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s 

 (
25

43
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
)



 

1 
 

 
 
 

Other Items Communicated to Management 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 

 
 
To Management  
Southwest Colorado Council of Governments 
Durango, Colorado 
 
  
The following are findings and recommendations that have not been included with our other 
communications since they are only related to suggestions for improvements to accounting 
functions or they may be deemed to be less significant and/or management is aware of the findings 
and are working on resolutions. 
 
2014-002 Check Signatures 
 

The Council’s policy is to have two signors on checks over $5,000. We noted that 
check number 1512 paid to Hotchkiss Fire Department was signed by only one 
authorized signor.  Dual signatures provide controls to ensure the Council’s 
monies are spent only on authorized expenditures. 

 
 Recommendation 
 

We recommend the Council follow its policy to have two signatures on all checks 
over $5,000. 
 

2014-003 Allocation of Payroll 
 

We noted during our testwork that payroll expenditures were not being allocated 
among the various grants in the accounting system. Upon further review, we noted 
that management does have a process to allocate payroll to the grants, but the 
accounting entries for these allocations were not yet recorded in Quickbooks. 

 
 Recommendation 
 

We recommend the Council allocate their payroll, based on their time spent on 
various grants, in the accounting system. 
 

2014-004 Proper Period Reporting 
 

We noted during our testwork that the Southwest Incident Management Team 
revenue and related expenses were recorded in 2014 even though these items were 
related to an event in 2013. There was no significant effect on the 2013 financial 
statements as a result of these items being recorded in 2014, therefore a prior 
period adjustment was not recorded; however, revenues and expenditures should 
be recognized and recorded in the period that the event occurred. 

 

CEDAR CITY     ∙      FLAGSTAFF     ∙      HURRICANE     ∙      MESQUITE     ∙     PHOENIX     ∙      RICHFIELD     ∙      ST. GEORGE 
 

www.hintonburdick.com 
 

 

MEMBERS: 
CHAD B. ATKINSON, CPA                      STEVEN D PALMER, CPA  
KRIS J. BRAUNBERGER, CPA MORRIS J PEACOCK, CPA 
DEAN R. BURDICK, CPA  PHILLIP S. PEINE, CPA 
ROBERT S. COX, CPA  MICHAEL K. SPILKER, CPA 
TODD B. FELTNER, CPA  KEVIN L. STEPHENS, CPA 
K. MARK FROST, CPA   MARK E. TICHENOR, CPA 

 
 
 
 
 

3.1.c

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

 O
th

er
 M

at
te

rs
 le

tt
er

  (
25

43
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
)



 

2 
 

 Recommendation 
 

We recommend the Council watch for these types of items in the future to ensure 
proper period recognition. 
 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
HintonBurdick, PLLC 
May 22, 2015 
 

 

3.1.c

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

 O
th

er
 M

at
te

rs
 le

tt
er

  (
25

43
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
)



 
 

SOUTHWEST COLORADO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 
 

WITH REPORT OF 
 

INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
 

3.1.d

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

 2
01

4 
F

IN
A

L
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

 (
25

43
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
)



 

 TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 
 Page 
 
Independent Auditors’ Report ....................................................................................................................... 1 
 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis ....................................................................................................... 3 
 
Basic Financial Statements: 
 

Government-wide financial Statements: 
 
Statement of Net Position .......................................................................................................... 8 
 
Statement of Activities .............................................................................................................. 9 

 
Fund Financial Statements: 

 
Balance Sheet - Governmental Fund ....................................................................................... 10 
 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - 
 Governmental Fund ................................................................................................................ 11 
 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements ........................................................................................ 12 
 
Required Supplemental Information: 
 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget 
 and Actual ..................................................................................................................................... 20 

 

3.1.d

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

 2
01

4 
F

IN
A

L
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

 (
25

43
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
)



 

This page intentionally left blank

3.1.d

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

 2
01

4 
F

IN
A

L
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

 (
25

43
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
)



 

 
 

  
FINANCIAL SECTION 

 

3.1.d

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

 2
01

4 
F

IN
A

L
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

 (
25

43
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
)



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank

3.1.d

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

 2
01

4 
F

IN
A

L
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

 (
25

43
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
)



 

1 
 

 
Independent Auditors’ Report 

 
 
To Board of Directors 
Southwest Colorado Council of Governments 
Durango, Colorado 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities and each major fund of 
Southwest Colorado Council of Governments (Council), as of and for the year ended December 31, 2014, and 
the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Council’s basic financial 
statements as listed in the table of contents.  
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation 
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free from material misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those 
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal 
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 

 

CEDAR CITY     ∙      FLAGSTAFF     ∙      HURRICANE     ∙      MESQUITE     ∙     PHOENIX     ∙      RICHFIELD     ∙      ST. GEORGE 
 

www.hintonburdick.com 
 

 

MEMBERS: 
CHAD B. ATKINSON, CPA                      STEVEN D PALMER, CPA  
KRIS J. BRAUNBERGER, CPA MORRIS J PEACOCK, CPA 
DEAN R. BURDICK, CPA  PHILLIP S. PEINE, CPA 
ROBERT S. COX, CPA  MICHAEL K. SPILKER, CPA 
TODD B. FELTNER, CPA  KEVIN L. STEPHENS, CPA 
K. MARK FROST, CPA   MARK E. TICHENOR, CPA 

 
 
 
 
 

3.1.d

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

 2
01

4 
F

IN
A

L
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

 (
25

43
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
)



 

 
 2 

 
Opinions 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities and each major fund of the Council as of December 31, 2014, 
and the respective changes in financial position for the year then ended in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
 
Other Matters 
 
Required Supplementary Information 
 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s 
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information as listed in the table of contents be presented 
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial 
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential 
part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, 
or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of 
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or 
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 
 
 
 
HintonBurdick, PLLC 
St. George, Utah 
May 22, 2015

3.1.d

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

 2
01

4 
F

IN
A

L
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

 (
25

43
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
)



 

 
 3 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
 
As management of the Southwest Colorado Council of Governments (Council), we offer readers of the 
Council’s financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Council 
for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2014. Please read it in conjunction with the accompanying basic 
financial statements. 
 
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 
 
 Total assets exceed total liabilities (net position) by $95,817 at the close of the fiscal year. 
 Total net position increased by $39,137. 
 Total revenue received in the General Fund was $205,052 more than the final budget and expenditures 

were $179,820 more than the final budget. 
 
USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT 
 
This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The three components of the financial 
statements are: (1) Government-wide financial statements which include the Statement of Net Position and the 
Statement of Activities. These statements provide information about the activities of the Council as a whole. 
(2) Fund financial statements tell how these services were financed in the short term as well as what remains 
for future spending. Fund financial statements also report the Council’s operations in more detail than the 
government-wide statements. (3) Notes to the financial statements.  
 
Reporting on the Council as a Whole 
 
The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities (Government-wide) 
 
A frequently asked question regarding the Council’s financial health is whether the year’s activities 
contributed positively to the overall financial well-being. The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of 
Activities report information about the Council as a whole and about its activities in a way that helps answer 
this question. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is 
similar to the accounting used by most private-sector companies. All of the current year’s revenues and 
expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is received or paid. 
 
These two statements report the Council’s net position and changes in them. Net position, the difference 
between assets and liabilities, are one way to measure the Council’s financial health, or financial position. 
Over time, increases or decreases in net position are an indicator of whether the financial health is improving 
or deteriorating.  

3.1.d

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

 2
01

4 
F

IN
A

L
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

 (
25

43
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
)



 

 
 4 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, present information about the following: 
 
 Government activities – All of the Council’s basic services are considered to be governmental activities. 

Grants, intergovernmental revenues and other non-exchange revenues finance most of these activities. 
 
Reporting the Council’s Most Significant Funds 
 
Fund Financial Statements 
 
The fund financial statements provide detailed information about the most significant funds—not the Council 
as a whole. The Council’s major fund uses the accounting approaches as explained below. 
 
 Governmental funds – All of the Council’s basic services are reported in governmental funds. 

Governmental funds focus on how resources flow in and out with the balances remaining at year-end that 
are available for spending. These funds are reported using an accounting method called the modified 
accrual accounting method, which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be 
converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the Council’s 
general government operations and the basic services it provides. Government fund information shows 
whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the 
Council’s programs.  

 
GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

 
Net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of the Council’s financial position. The Council’s 
combined assets exceed liabilities by $95,817 as of December 31, 2014 as shown on the following condensed 
statement of net position. 

 
Statement of Net Position 

 
12/31/2013 12/31/2014

Current assets 327,823$     99,817$       
Total assets 327,823       99,817         

Current liabilities 271,143       4,000           
Total liabilities 271,143       4,000           

Net positon
Unrestricted 56,680         95,817         

Total net position 56,680$       95,817$       
 

 
Governmental Activities 
 
The cost of all governmental activities this year was $741,202. $765,737 was subsidized by operating 
grants and contributions received from other governmental organizations. Charges for services totaled 
$14,602. 

3.1.d

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

 2
01

4 
F

IN
A

L
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

 (
25

43
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
)



 

5 
 

 
The Council’s programs include: General Government and Grants passed through to member governments. Each 
programs’ net cost (total cost less revenues generated by the activities) is presented below. The net cost shows the 
extent to which the Council’s revenues support each of the Council’s programs. 

 
Changes in Net Position 

 
12/31/2013 12/31/2014

Revenues:
Program revenues:

Charges for services 9,686$         14,602$       
Operating grants and contributions 1,545,621    765,737       
    Total revenues 1,555,307    780,339       

Expenses:
General government 406,414       406,177       
Grants passed through to member governments 1,126,167    335,025       

    Total expenses 1,532,581    741,202       
Change in net position 22,726         39,137         
Net position, beginning 33,954         56,680         
Net position, ending 56,680$       95,817$       

 
 
Total resources available during the year to finance governmental operations were $837,019 consisting of net 
position at January 1, 2014 of $56,680 and program revenues of $780,339. The total cost of governmental 
activities during the year was $741,202.  Governmental net position increased by $39,137 to $95,817. 
 
General Fund Budgetary Highlights 
 
The final appropriations for the general fund at year-end were $179,820 less than actual expenditures. Actual 
revenues were more than the final budget by $205,052. No budget amendments were made during the year 
after the adoption of the original budget. 
 
NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET AND ECONOMIC FACTORS 
 
In considering the Council’s Budget for calendar year 2015, the Council’s Board and management estimated 
the budget for operating revenues and expenditures to be comparable to the year ended December 31, 2014. 
 
CONTACTING THE COUNCIL’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 
 
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Council’s finances for all those with an 
interest in the government’s finances and to show the Council’s accountability for the money it receives. If 
you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact Miriam Gillow-Wiles, 
Executive Director, at 707-794-4592 or director@swccog.org.  

3.1.d

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

 2
01

4 
F

IN
A

L
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

 (
25

43
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
)



 

6 
 

This page intentionally left blank

3.1.d

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

 2
01

4 
F

IN
A

L
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

 (
25

43
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
)



 

7 
 

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
 
 

3.1.d

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

 2
01

4 
F

IN
A

L
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

 (
25

43
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
)



SOUTHWEST COLORADO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
Statement of Net Position 

December 31, 2014 
 

     The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
 

8 

 
Governmental 

Assets Activities

Cash and cash equivalents 78,716$              
Due from other governments 21,101                

Total assets 99,817                

Liabilities

Unearned revenue 4,000                  

Total liabilities 4,000                  

Net Position

Unrestricted 95,817                

Total net position 95,817$              

3.1.d

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

 2
01

4 
F

IN
A

L
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

 (
25

43
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
)



SOUTHWEST COLORADO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
Statement of Activities 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 
 

     The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
 

9 

 

Operating
Charges for Grants and Governmental

Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Activities Total

Governmental activities:
General government 406,177$             14,602$               430,712$             39,137$               39,137$               
Grants passed through to 

member governments 335,025               -                           335,025               -                           -                           
Total governmental activities 741,202$             14,602$               765,737$             39,137                 39,137                 

Change in net position 39,137                 39,137                 

Net position--beginning 56,680                 56,680                 

Net position--ending 95,817$               95,817$               

Program Revenues Net Position of the Primary Government
Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in

3.1.d

P
acket P

g
. 37

Attachment: 4 2014 FINAL Financial Statement  (2543 : 2014 Audit Information)



SOUTHWEST COLORADO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
Balance Sheet 

Governmental Fund 
December 31, 2014 

 

     The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
 

10 

 
General

Assets Fund

Cash and cash equivalents 78,716$        
Due from other governments 21,101          
     Total assets 99,817$        

Liabilities

Unearned revenue 4,000$          
     Total liabilities 4,000            

Fund Balance

Unassigned 95,817          
     Total fund balance 95,817          

     Total liabilities and fund balance 99,817$        

 
 

 

3.1.d

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

 2
01

4 
F

IN
A

L
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

 (
25

43
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
)



SOUTHWEST COLORADO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in 

Fund Balance – Governmental Fund 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 

 

     The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
 

11 

 
General 

Fund
REVENUES:

Grant income 609,604$          
Charges for services 14,602              
Contributions from member governments 156,133            

Total revenues 780,339            

EXPENDITURES:
General government 406,177            
Grants passed through to member governments 335,025            

Total expenditures 741,202            

Excess revenues over (under) expenditures 39,137              

Fund balance--beginning 56,680              

Fund balance--ending 95,817$            

3.1.d

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

 2
01

4 
F

IN
A

L
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

 (
25

43
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
)



SOUTHWEST COLORADO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
Notes to Financial Statements 

December 31, 2014 
 

 
 12 

  
NOTE 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
  
 
Southwest Colorado Council of Governments (Council) is an association of local governments formed 
through inter-governmental agreements. The Council was formed on April 2, 2010, pursuant to Colorado 
Revised Statutes, Sections 29-1-401 and 29-1-402. The Council was created for the purpose of promoting 
regional cooperation and coordination among local governments and between levels of government for the 
geographic are comprising the counties of Archuleta, Dolores, La Plata, Montezuma, and San Juan. The 
Council provides local public officials the means of responding more effectively to the local and regional 
problems of the member governments. 
 
Description of government-wide financial statements 

 
The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of activities) 
report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary government and its component units. All 
fiduciary activities are reported only in the fund financial statements. Governmental activities, which 
normally are supported by taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other nonexchange transactions, are 
reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges to 
external customers for support. Likewise, when applicable, the primary government is reported separately 
from certain legally separate component units for which the primary government is financially accountable. 
 
Reporting entity 

 
Southwest Colorado Council of Governments (Council) is governed by a board with representation appointed 
by its member governments. The board is responsible for setting policy, appointing administrative personnel 
and adopting an annual budget in accordance with the provisions of Colorado Revised Statutes. 
 
The accompanying financial statements present the government and its component units, entities for which 
the government is considered to be financially accountable. Blended component units are, in substance, part 
of the primary government’s operations, even though they are legally separate entities. Thus, blended 
component units are appropriately presented as funds of the primary government. Each discretely presented 
component unit is reported in a separate column in the government-wide financial statements to emphasize 
that it is legally separate from the government.  Based on the criteria discussed above, the Council is not 
financially accountable for any other entity, nor is the Council a component unit of any other government. 
 
Basis of presentation – government-wide financial statements 

 
While separate government-wide and fund financial statements are presented, they are interrelated. The 
governmental activities column incorporates data from governmental funds and internal service funds, while 
business-type activities incorporate data from the government’s enterprise funds. Separate financial 
statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds, even though the latter 
are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. 

3.1.d

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

 2
01

4 
F

IN
A

L
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

 (
25

43
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
)



SOUTHWEST COLORADO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
Notes to Financial Statements 

December 31, 2014 
 

 
 13 

 
NOTE 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued 
  
 
Basis of presentation – fund financial statements 

 
The fund financial statements provide information about the government’s funds. Separate statements for each 
fund category—governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary—are presented. The emphasis of fund financial 
statements is on major governmental and enterprise funds, each displayed in a separate column. All remaining 
governmental and enterprise funds are aggregated and reported as nonmajor funds. Major individual 
governmental and enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.  The 
Council currently has no enterprise funds or fiduciary funds. 

 
The government reports the following major governmental funds: 

 
The General Fund is the government’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources 
of the general government, except for those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

 
Measurement focus and basis of accounting 

 
The accounting and financial reporting treatment is determined by the applicable measurement focus and 
basis of accounting. Measurement focus indicates the type of resources being measured such as current 
financial resources or economic resources. The basis of accounting indicates the timing of transactions or 
events for recognition in the financial statements. 
 
The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and 
the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a 
liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues 
in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all 
eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. 
 
The governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement 
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both 
measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the 
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the 
government considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current 
fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. 
However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences, and claims and 
judgments, are recorded only when payment is due. General capital asset acquisitions are reported as 
expenditures in governmental funds. Issuance of long-term debt and acquisitions under capital leases are 
reported as other financing sources. 

3.1.d

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

 2
01

4 
F

IN
A

L
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

 (
25

43
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
)



SOUTHWEST COLORADO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
Notes to Financial Statements 

December 31, 2014 
 

 
 14 

 
NOTE 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued 
  
 
General revenues associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and 
so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Entitlements are recorded as revenues when 
all eligibility requirements are met, including any time requirements, and the amount is received during the 
period or within the availability period for this revenue source (within 60 days of year end). Expenditure-
driven grants are recognized as revenue when the qualifying expenditures have been incurred and all other 
eligibility requirements have been met, and the amount is received during the period or within the availability 
period for this revenue source (within 60 days of year end). All other revenue items are considered to be 
measurable and available only when cash is received by the government. 
 
Assets, liabilities, deferred outflows/inflows of resources, and net position/fund balance 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 
The Council’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits and short-term 
investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition. 
  
Receivables 
 
Grants receivable and amounts due from other governments are shown net of estimated uncollectible amounts. 
All receivables at December 31, 2014 are considered collectible and, therefore, an allowance for uncollectible 
grants receivable and amounts due from other governments has not been recorded. 
 
Deferred outflows/inflows of resources 

 
In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred 
outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a 
consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of 
resources (expense/ expenditure) until then. The Council does not have any deferred outflows. 
 
In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for 
deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, 
represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an 
inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The Council does not have any deferred inflows. 

3.1.d

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

 2
01

4 
F

IN
A

L
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

 (
25

43
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
)



SOUTHWEST COLORADO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
Notes to Financial Statements 

December 31, 2014 
 

 
 15 

 
NOTE 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued 
  
 
Net position flow assumption 

 
Sometimes the government will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted (e.g., restricted 
bond or grant proceeds) and unrestricted resources. In order to calculate the amounts to report as restricted – 
net position and unrestricted – net position in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements, 
a flow assumption must be made about the order in which the resources are considered to be applied. It is the 
government’s policy to consider restricted – net position to have been depleted before unrestricted – net 
position is applied. 
 
Fund balance flow assumptions 

 
Sometimes the government will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted and unrestricted 
resources (the total of committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance). In order to calculate the amounts to 
report as restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance in the governmental fund financial 
statements a flow assumption must be made about the order in which the resources are considered to be 
applied. It is the government’s policy to consider restricted fund balance to have been depleted before using 
any of the components of unrestricted fund balance. Further, when the components of unrestricted fund 
balance can be used for the same purpose, committed fund balance is depleted first, followed by assigned 
fund balance. Unassigned fund balance is applied last. 

 
Fund balance policies 

 
Fund balance of governmental funds is reported in various categories based on the nature of any limitations 
requiring the use of resources for specific purposes. The government itself can establish limitations on the use 
of resources through either a commitment (committed fund balance) or an assignment (assigned fund 
balance). 
 
The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes 
determined by a formal action of the government’s highest level of decision-making authority. The governing 
council is the highest level of decision-making authority for the government that can, by adoption of an 
ordinance prior to the end of the fiscal year, commit fund balance. Once adopted, the limitation imposed by 
the ordinance remains in place until a similar action is taken (the adoption of another ordinance) to remove or 
revise the limitation. 
 
Amounts in the assigned fund balance classification are intended to be used by the government for specific 
purposes but do not meet the criteria to be classified as committed. The board may assign fund balance as it 
does when appropriating fund balance to cover a gap between estimated revenue and appropriations in the 
subsequent year’s appropriated budget. Unlike commitments, assignments generally only exist temporarily. In 
other words, an additional action does not normally have to be taken for the removal of an assignment. 
Conversely, as discussed above, an additional action is essential to either remove or revise a commitment. 

3.1.d

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

 2
01

4 
F

IN
A

L
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

 (
25

43
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
)



SOUTHWEST COLORADO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
Notes to Financial Statements 

December 31, 2014 
 

 
 16 

 
NOTE 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued 
  
 
Revenues and expenditures/expenses 

 
Program revenues 

 
Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or 
directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and 
contributions (including special assessments) that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital 
requirements of a particular function or segment. All taxes, including those dedicated for specific purposes, 
and other internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. 
 
Use of Estimates 

 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures/expenses during the reporting period.  
Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

 
 

 
NOTE 2. Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability 
 

 
Budgets and Budgetary Accounting 
 
The Council’s Board adheres to the following procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the 
financial statements: 

 
 In accordance with State statutes, prior to October 15, management submits to the Board of Directors a 

proposed operating budget for the calendar year commencing the following January 1. The operating 
budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing them for the upcoming year, along with 
estimates for the current year and actual data for the two preceding years. The State statutes require more 
detailed line item budgets be submitted in summary form. In addition, more detailed line item budgets are 
included for administration control. The level of control for the detailed budgets is at the Fund level. 

 
 Public hearings are conducted. 
 
 Prior to December 31, the budget is legally adopted through passage of a resolution.  
 
 The Executive Director is required to present a monthly report to the Board explaining any variance from 

the approved budget. 
 
 Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year for all funds of 

the Council. 
 

3.1.d

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

 2
01

4 
F

IN
A

L
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

 (
25

43
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
)



SOUTHWEST COLORADO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
Notes to Financial Statements 

December 31, 2014 
 

 
 17 

 
NOTE 2. Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability, Continued 
 
 
 Appropriations lapse at the end of each calendar year. 
 
 The Board may authorize supplemental appropriations during the year. 
 
Budget amounts included in the financial statements report both the original and final amended budget. There 
were no revisions made to the original budget during the year.  
 
Budgets for governmental funds are adopted on a basis consistent with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America, except for long-term receivables and advances and capital lease 
financing which are budgeted when liquidated rather than when the receivable/liability is incurred.  
 
Expenditures over Appropriations 
 
Per C.R.S. 29-1-108(2), appropriations are made by fund or spending agency (e.g. department) within a fund 
at the discretion of the Board. The Board has made appropriations at the fund level and thus, expenditures 
may not legally exceed budgeted appropriations at the fund level. The Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget to Actual report as listed in the table of contents report those funds 
that exceeded approved budget appropriations, if any. 
 
TABOR Amendment 

 
Colorado voters passed an amendment to the State Constitution, Article X, Section 20, which has several 
limitations, including revenue raising, spending abilities, and other specific requirements of state and local 
governments, excluding “enterprises.” The Amendment requires that an emergency reserve be maintained at 
three percent of fiscal year spending (excluding bonded debt service).  
 
The Council’s management believes it is not subject to the provisions of TABOR because the Council has no 
authority to tax or to issue general obligation debt. However, TABOR is complex and subject to 
interpretation. Many of its provisions, including the applicability of TABOR to associations of governments 
formed through inter-governmental agreement, may require judicial interpretation. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3.1.d

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

 2
01

4 
F

IN
A

L
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

 (
25

43
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
)



SOUTHWEST COLORADO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
Notes to Financial Statements 

December 31, 2014 
 

 
 18 

 
NOTE 3.  Deposits and Investments 
  
 
Cash and investments of the Council as of December 31, 2014 consist of the following: 

 
Cash on hand 83$                       
Cash in bank 78,633                  

Total cash and investments 78,716$                
 

 
Deposits 

 
Custodial Credit Risk 

 
For deposits this is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the government’s deposit may not be returned to 
it.  The Council does not have a formal policy for custodial credit risk; however, the Colorado Public Deposit 
Protection Act (PDPA) requires that all units of local government deposit cash in eligible public depositories; 
eligibility is determined by state regulators.  Amounts on deposit in excess of federal insurance levels must be 
collateralized. The eligible collateral is determined by PDPA. The PDPA allows the institution to create a 
single collateral pool for all public funds. The pool is to be maintained by another institution or held in trust 
for all the uninsured public deposits as a group. The market value of the collateral must be at least equal to the 
aggregate uninsured deposits. Collateral in the pool is considered to be equal to depository insurance pursuant 
to definitions listed in GASB Statement No. 40. As of December 31, 2014, the bank balance of the Council’s 
deposits was $103,553 which is fully covered by the federal depository insurance of $250,000.   
 
 

 
NOTE 4. Concentrations 
 

 
During 2014, the Council received most of its revenue from grants and from its member governments. 
 
 

 
NOTE 5.  Contingencies 
  
 
The Council administers projects through grants. These projects are subject to audit by granting agencies. A 
substantial amount of grant revenue has been awarded to subrecipients. These grants are subject to final 
review and approval as to allowability by the respective grantor agencies. The amount, if any, of expenditures 
which may be disallowed by the granting agencies cannot be determined at this time. However, the Council 
expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial. 

3.1.d

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

 2
01

4 
F

IN
A

L
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

 (
25

43
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
)



 

 
 19 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
 

3.1.d

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

 2
01

4 
F

IN
A

L
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

 (
25

43
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
)



SOUTHWEST COLORADO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
General Fund 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
Budget to Actual 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 
 

 
 20 

  
Variance with
Final Budget

Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES:

Grant income 403,254$       403,254$         609,604$            206,350$            
Charges for services 26,700           26,700             14,602                (12,098)               
Contributions from member governments 145,333         145,333           156,133              10,800                

Total revenues 575,287         575,287           780,339              205,052              

EXPENDITURES:
General government

Management -                     -                       25,306                (25,306)               
Consulting -                     -                       17,776                (17,776)               
Grant expenditures 280,421         280,421           159,820              120,601              
Professional 10,000           10,000             16,021                (6,021)                 
Other 220,961         220,961           187,254              33,707                

Total general government 511,382         511,382           406,177              105,205              

Grants passed through to member governments 50,000           50,000             335,025              (285,025)             
Total expenditures 561,382         561,382           741,202              (179,820)             

Excess revenues over (under) expenditures 13,905           13,905             39,137                25,232                

Fund balance at beginning of year 56,680           56,680             56,680                -                          

Fund balance at end of year 70,585$         70,585$           95,817$              -$                        

Budgeted Amounts

 

3.1.d

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

 2
01

4 
F

IN
A

L
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

 (
25

43
 :

 2
01

4 
A

u
d

it
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
)



 

ITEM NO. (ID # 2533) 

 DATE: 06/5/2015 

AGENDA REQUEST * 
   

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 152 Memo 1 June 2015 (DOC) 

MEETING GROUP: Southwest Colorado Council of Governments 
 

STAFF RESOURCE:   Miriam Gillow-Wiles, Director 
    
REQUESTING DEPT: Southwest Colorado Council of 

Governments 
 

  
TYPE: SWCCOG Item  
  
SUBJECT: Informational Session on SB05-152 Ballot Measure 
  

4.1

Packet Pg. 49



SB152 Information 

 

To: SWCCOG Board of Directors 

From: Miriam Gillow-Wiles 

Date: 6 June 2015 
 

Comments: In May I attended a meeting with CCI, CML, and the majority of communities and 
counties that have opted out of SB05-152. CCI and CML have a lot of information 
regarding how other entities have opted out, legal opinions (there are quite a 
few), ballot language, and other general info on how to run a successful ballot 
measure. Both CCI and CML are willing and interested in coming down to 
participate in study session about running a ballot measure in upcoming elections. 
Other Western Slope communities and counties that have had successful elections 
include San Miguel County, Routt County, Rio Blanco County, Pitkin County, Grand 
Junction, Montrose, West Cliff, and several others. I would be happy to invite any 
of the representatives from these communities to discuss their elections as well.  
 
When speaking with Eric and Geoff they seemed to be available at the end of June 
to come down. If this is something the Board would like to see, we will set this up.  

4.1.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

52
 M

em
o

 1
 J

u
n

e 
20

15
  (

25
33

 :
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
al

 S
es

si
o

n
 o

n
 S

B
05

-1
52

 B
al

lo
t 

M
ea

su
re

)



 

ITEM NO. (ID # 2534) 

 DATE: 06/5/2015 

AGENDA REQUEST * 
   

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Funding Match Memo 1 June 2015 (DOC) 

 BB Planning Basic Financials v3 May 2015 (XLSX) 

 SCAN Overage Financials Pop + Base v2 May 2015 (XLSX) 

 Telecom Equipment Finances v3 May 28 2015 (XLSX) 

MEETING GROUP: Southwest Colorado Council of Governments 
 

STAFF RESOURCE:   Miriam Gillow-Wiles, Director 
    
REQUESTING DEPT: Southwest Colorado Council of 

Governments 
 

  
TYPE: SWCCOG Item  
  
SUBJECT: Update on Grant Matches 
  

5.1

Packet Pg. 51



Grant Match Updates 

 

To: SWCCOG Board of Directors 

From: Miriam Gillow-Wiles 

Date: 6 June 2015 
 

Comments: As per the discussions about the newly adopted formula and funding match need, 
all the spreadsheets have been updated and are attached.  
 

1) BB Planning Grant  
2) SCAN Overages 
3) Telecom Equipment Repair and Replacement Fund 

5.1.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 M

at
ch

 M
em

o
 1

 J
u

n
e 

20
15

  (
25

34
 :

 U
p

d
at

e 
o

n
 G

ra
n

t 
M

at
ch

es
)



Archuleta 10436 13.3% 458$             2,202$             2,661$          

Bayfield 2493 3.2% 458$             526$                984$              

Cortez 8551 10.9% 458$             1,804$             2,263$          

Dolores County 1037 1.3% 458$             219$                677$              

Dolores (Town) 939 1.2% 458$             198$                656$              

Durango 17689 22.6% 458$             3,733$             4,191$           

Ignacio 711 0.9% 458$             150$                608$              

La Plata 32553 41.6% 458$             6,870$             7,328$           

Mancos 1361 1.7% 458$             287$                746$              

Pagosa 1732 2.2% 458$             365$                824$              

San Juan 61 0.1% 458$             13$                  471$              

Silverton 626 0.8% 458$             132$                590$              

Total 78189 100.0% 5,500$          16,500$          22,000$        

Bayfield 2493 4.7% 750$             419.81$          1,170$           

Durango 17689 33.1% 750$             2,978.73$       3,729$           

Ignacio 711 1.3% 750$             119.73$          870$              

La Plata 32553 60.9% 750$             5,481.74$       6,232$           

Total 53446 3,000$          9,000.00$       12,000$        

DOLA Broadband Planning Grant

Broadband Grant Match
Alliance 12,000, COG 10,000

$22,000 Population % Population Base
Amount Based 

% Pop

Match 

Amount Per 

Member

La Plata County Entities

$12,000 Population % Population Base
Amount Based 

% Pop

Match 

Amount from 

Alliance 

5.1.b

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

B
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 B

as
ic

 F
in

an
ci

al
s 

v3
 M

ay
 2

01
5 

 (
25

34
 :

 U
p

d
at

e 
o

n
 G

ra
n

t 
M

at
ch

es
)



-$               

462$              

-$               

1,096$           

Match Amout 

Per LPC 

Member

5.1.b

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

B
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 B

as
ic

 F
in

an
ci

al
s 

v3
 M

ay
 2

01
5 

 (
25

34
 :

 U
p

d
at

e 
o

n
 G

ra
n

t 
M

at
ch

es
)



Archuleta 10436 13.2% 104.17$            494$                 599$            

Bayfield 2493 3.1% 104.17$            118$                 222$            

Cortez 8551 10.8% 104.17$            405$                 509$            

Dolores County 2012 2.5% 104.17$            95$                   199$            

Dolores (Town) 939 1.2% 104.17$            44$                   149$            

Durango 17689 22.3% 104.17$            838$                 942$            

Ignacio 711 0.9% 104.17$            34$                   138$            

La Plata 32553 41.1% 104.17$            1,542$              1,646$         

Mancos 1361 1.7% 104.17$            64$                   169$            

Pagosa 1732 2.2% 104.17$            82$                   186$            

San Juan 61 0.1% 104.17$            3$                      107$            

Silverton 626 0.8% 104.17$            30$                   134$            

Total population 79164 1,250.00$        3,750.00$        5,000.00$   

SCAN Overage Financials

Base$5,000 Population % Population
Amount based 

on % Pop

Amount Per 

Community

5.1.c

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

C
A

N
 O

ve
ra

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
s 

P
o

p
 +

 B
as

e 
v2

 M
ay

 2
01

5 
 (

25
34

 :
 U

p
d

at
e 

o
n

 G
ra

n
t 

M
at

ch
es

)



Archuleta 10436 13.2% 312.50$            1,483$              1,796$         

Bayfield 2493 3.1% 312.50$            354$                 667$            

Cortez 8551 10.8% 312.50$            1,215$              1,528$         

Dolores County 2012 2.5% 312.50$            286$                 598$            

Dolores (Town) 939 1.2% 312.50$            133$                 446$            

Durango 17689 22.3% 312.50$            2,514$              2,826$         

Ignacio 711 0.9% 312.50$            101$                 414$            

La Plata 32553 41.1% 312.50$            4,626$              4,939$         

Mancos 1361 1.7% 312.50$            193$                 506$            

Pagosa 1732 2.2% 312.50$            246$                 559$            

San Juan 61 0.1% 312.50$            9$                      321$            

Silverton 626 0.8% 312.50$            89$                   401$            

Total population 79164 3,750.00$        11,250.00$      15,000.00$ 

SCAN Equipment Support 2015 and 2016

25% of Match 

Base
$15,000 Population % Population

Amount based 

on % Pop

Amount Per 

Community

5.1.d

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

el
ec

o
m

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
F

in
an

ce
s 

v3
 M

ay
 2

8 
20

15
  (

25
34

 :
 U

p
d

at
e 

o
n

 G
ra

n
t 

M
at

ch
es

)



 

ITEM NO. (ID # 2536) 

 DATE: 06/5/2015 

AGENDA REQUEST * 
   

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 CIRSA Renewal Memo 1 June 2015 (DOC) 

 CIRSA renewal packet (PDF) 

MEETING GROUP: Southwest Colorado Council of Governments 
 

STAFF RESOURCE:   Miriam Gillow-Wiles, Director 
    
REQUESTING DEPT: Southwest Colorado Council of 

Governments 
 

  
TYPE: SWCCOG Item  
  
SUBJECT: CIRSA Insurance Renewal 
  

5.2

Packet Pg. 57



CIRSA Renewal Packet 

 

To: SWCCOG Board of Directors 

From: Miriam Gillow-Wiles 

Date: 6 June 2015 
 

Comments: Please find the CIRSA Renewal information for 2016. Signatures are required on 
pages 4 and 17. If and when we add employees, we will update CIRSA as 
necessary.  

5.2.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 R

en
ew

al
 M

em
o

 1
 J

u
n

e 
20

15
  (

25
36

 :
 C

IR
S

A
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 R
en

ew
al

)



5.2.b

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 r

en
ew

al
 p

ac
ke

t 
 (

25
36

 :
 C

IR
S

A
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 R
en

ew
al

)



5.2.b

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 r

en
ew

al
 p

ac
ke

t 
 (

25
36

 :
 C

IR
S

A
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 R
en

ew
al

)



5.2.b

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 r

en
ew

al
 p

ac
ke

t 
 (

25
36

 :
 C

IR
S

A
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 R
en

ew
al

)



5.2.b

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 r

en
ew

al
 p

ac
ke

t 
 (

25
36

 :
 C

IR
S

A
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 R
en

ew
al

)



5.2.b

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 r

en
ew

al
 p

ac
ke

t 
 (

25
36

 :
 C

IR
S

A
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 R
en

ew
al

)



5.2.b

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 r

en
ew

al
 p

ac
ke

t 
 (

25
36

 :
 C

IR
S

A
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 R
en

ew
al

)



5.2.b

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 r

en
ew

al
 p

ac
ke

t 
 (

25
36

 :
 C

IR
S

A
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 R
en

ew
al

)



5.2.b

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 r

en
ew

al
 p

ac
ke

t 
 (

25
36

 :
 C

IR
S

A
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 R
en

ew
al

)



5.2.b

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 r

en
ew

al
 p

ac
ke

t 
 (

25
36

 :
 C

IR
S

A
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 R
en

ew
al

)



5.2.b

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 r

en
ew

al
 p

ac
ke

t 
 (

25
36

 :
 C

IR
S

A
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 R
en

ew
al

)



5.2.b

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 r

en
ew

al
 p

ac
ke

t 
 (

25
36

 :
 C

IR
S

A
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 R
en

ew
al

)



5.2.b

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 r

en
ew

al
 p

ac
ke

t 
 (

25
36

 :
 C

IR
S

A
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 R
en

ew
al

)



5.2.b

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 r

en
ew

al
 p

ac
ke

t 
 (

25
36

 :
 C

IR
S

A
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 R
en

ew
al

)



5.2.b

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 r

en
ew

al
 p

ac
ke

t 
 (

25
36

 :
 C

IR
S

A
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 R
en

ew
al

)



5.2.b

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 r

en
ew

al
 p

ac
ke

t 
 (

25
36

 :
 C

IR
S

A
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 R
en

ew
al

)



5.2.b

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 r

en
ew

al
 p

ac
ke

t 
 (

25
36

 :
 C

IR
S

A
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 R
en

ew
al

)



5.2.b

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 r

en
ew

al
 p

ac
ke

t 
 (

25
36

 :
 C

IR
S

A
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 R
en

ew
al

)



5.2.b

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 r

en
ew

al
 p

ac
ke

t 
 (

25
36

 :
 C

IR
S

A
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 R
en

ew
al

)



5.2.b

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 r

en
ew

al
 p

ac
ke

t 
 (

25
36

 :
 C

IR
S

A
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 R
en

ew
al

)



5.2.b

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 r

en
ew

al
 p

ac
ke

t 
 (

25
36

 :
 C

IR
S

A
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 R
en

ew
al

)



5.2.b

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 r

en
ew

al
 p

ac
ke

t 
 (

25
36

 :
 C

IR
S

A
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 R
en

ew
al

)



5.2.b

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 r

en
ew

al
 p

ac
ke

t 
 (

25
36

 :
 C

IR
S

A
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 R
en

ew
al

)



5.2.b

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 r

en
ew

al
 p

ac
ke

t 
 (

25
36

 :
 C

IR
S

A
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 R
en

ew
al

)



5.2.b

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 r

en
ew

al
 p

ac
ke

t 
 (

25
36

 :
 C

IR
S

A
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 R
en

ew
al

)



5.2.b

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 r

en
ew

al
 p

ac
ke

t 
 (

25
36

 :
 C

IR
S

A
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 R
en

ew
al

)



5.2.b

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 r

en
ew

al
 p

ac
ke

t 
 (

25
36

 :
 C

IR
S

A
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 R
en

ew
al

)



5.2.b

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 r

en
ew

al
 p

ac
ke

t 
 (

25
36

 :
 C

IR
S

A
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 R
en

ew
al

)



5.2.b

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 r

en
ew

al
 p

ac
ke

t 
 (

25
36

 :
 C

IR
S

A
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 R
en

ew
al

)



5.2.b

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 r

en
ew

al
 p

ac
ke

t 
 (

25
36

 :
 C

IR
S

A
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 R
en

ew
al

)



5.2.b

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 r

en
ew

al
 p

ac
ke

t 
 (

25
36

 :
 C

IR
S

A
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 R
en

ew
al

)



5.2.b

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 r

en
ew

al
 p

ac
ke

t 
 (

25
36

 :
 C

IR
S

A
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 R
en

ew
al

)



5.2.b

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 r

en
ew

al
 p

ac
ke

t 
 (

25
36

 :
 C

IR
S

A
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 R
en

ew
al

)



5.2.b

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 r

en
ew

al
 p

ac
ke

t 
 (

25
36

 :
 C

IR
S

A
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 R
en

ew
al

)



5.2.b

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 r

en
ew

al
 p

ac
ke

t 
 (

25
36

 :
 C

IR
S

A
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 R
en

ew
al

)



5.2.b

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IR
S

A
 r

en
ew

al
 p

ac
ke

t 
 (

25
36

 :
 C

IR
S

A
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 R
en

ew
al

)



 

ITEM NO. (ID # 2535) 

 DATE: 06/5/2015 

AGENDA REQUEST * 
   

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 July 2015 Meeting Memo (DOC) 

MEETING GROUP: Southwest Colorado Council of Governments 
 

STAFF RESOURCE:   Miriam Gillow-Wiles, Director 
    
REQUESTING DEPT: Southwest Colorado Council of 

Governments 
 

  
TYPE: SWCCOG Item  
  
SUBJECT: July 2015 Meeting Date 
  

5.3

Packet Pg. 94



July 2015 Meeting 

 

To: SWCCOG Board of Directors 

From: Miriam Gillow-Wiles 

Date: 5 June 2015 
 

Comments: The July SWCCOG meeting falls on July 3, 2015. Options are below: 
1. Move meeting to following Friday, July 10th.  
2. Move meeting to the 3rd Friday, July 17th. Only 2 weeks from August 

meeting and I will be taking PTO that day. 
3. Pick a different day of the week to have the July’s meeting 
4. Not have a meeting in July. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

5.3.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

u
ly

 2
01

5 
M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
em

o
  (

25
35

 :
 J

u
ly

 2
01

5 
M

ee
ti

n
g

 D
at

e)



 

ITEM NO. (ID # 2537) 

 DATE: 06/5/2015 

AGENDA REQUEST * 
   

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Director Report 5 June 2015 (DOCX) 

 Phoenix Recycle RREO Grant approval (PDF) 

 SW_CO_index_letter_FINAL (PDF) 

 2008 SW Colorado Index_SPONSORinsert_FINAL (PDF) 

MEETING GROUP: Southwest Colorado Council of Governments 
 

STAFF RESOURCE:   Miriam Gillow-Wiles, Director 
    
REQUESTING DEPT: Southwest Colorado Council of 

Governments 
 

  
TYPE: SWCCOG Item  
  
SUBJECT: Director's Report 
  

6.1

Packet Pg. 96



Director Report 

 

To: SWCCOG Board of Directors 

From: Miriam Gillow-Wiles 

Date: 5 June 2015 
 

Comments: We did a lot in the month of May (and first week of June). We submitted the 
DOLA Downtown grant and the CDOT Grant for a Transit Coordinator, for almost 
$200,000. The DOLA Broadband Planning Grant is being reviewed and will be 
submitted next week.  
 
We also have the Transit Council meeting scheduled on June 11th at 1:30pm. At 
that meeting Sam Starr, MURP Intern for the SWCCOG, will be presenting a brief 
overview of the work he did on condensing /focusing existing studies, as well as 
the literature review and best practices for developing rural transit. The Board is 
more than welcome to attend. I will send this out to anybody interested, it is 
large and I didn’t want to take the space in the Board Packet.  
 
I have included a thank you letter from Phoenix Recycling, which was awarded 
their RREO grant. I have also included information on the SW Community Index, 
a partnership with Region 9, Community Foundation, and United Way. This will 
identify key data for all of the communities throughout the region, and will be 
beneficial for grant writing and focusing on needs across the region. The 
SWCCOG is not donating any money, but time of our VISTA and encouraging 
officials (you) to attend meetings across the region. 

6.1.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ir
ec

to
r 

R
ep

o
rt

 5
 J

u
n

e 
20

15
  (

25
37

 :
 D

ir
ec

to
r'

s 
R

ep
o

rt
)



6.1.b

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

h
o

en
ix

 R
ec

yc
le

 R
R

E
O

 G
ra

n
t 

ap
p

ro
va

l  
(2

53
7 

: 
D

ir
ec

to
r'

s 
R

ep
o

rt
)



6.1.b

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

h
o

en
ix

 R
ec

yc
le

 R
R

E
O

 G
ra

n
t 

ap
p

ro
va

l  
(2

53
7 

: 
D

ir
ec

to
r'

s 
R

ep
o

rt
)



Date (Format: MONTH DAY, YEAR)

Recipient NAME
ORGANIZATION
ADDRESS
CITY, STATE ZIP

Dear NAME, 

We would like to invite you to help sponsor the 2015 Southwest Colorado Index update project. We have developed 
three levels of  sponsorship: Bronze, Silver, and Gold (see enclosed).

The Southwest Colorado Index takes a comprehensive look at environmental, social and economic trends. Realizing 
the value of  the SW Colorado Index as a source of  localized data and recognizing the importance of  up-to-date 
information, Region 9 (who has administered the report since 2006) came together with the SW Colorado Council 
of  Governments, the Community Foundation serving SW Colorado and United Way of  SW Colorado to provide 
support for updating the full report for the first time since 2008.

Our sponsors will be recognized in a number of  ways depending on the level of  sponsorship. Your sponsorship 
will help support convening community meetings, the research to update the report indicators, and publicity for the 
completed report. We plan to update sections of  the report one at a time and release them on a staggered basis to 
allow for a focused publicity campaign around each topic area.  

The indicators selected have historically evolved to reflect the concerns of  our region. We plan to continue updating 
the indicators included and will  be convening community organizations throughout the region in order to solicit 
feedback on the types of  information that would be most useful to include. We also welcome input from you and 
allow the opportunity to support a particular topic if  you have a specific interest.

We hope you will join us in supporting the update of  this valuable report for Southwest Colorado. 

Sincerely, 

Laura Lewis Marchino 
Assistant Director

Miriam Gillow-Wiles
Executive Director

Briggen Wrinkle
Executive Director

Lynn Urban
President & CEO

Region 9 Economic 
Development District

SW Colorado Council 
of  Governments

The Community Foundation 
Serving SW Colorado

United Way of  SW Colorado

6.1.c

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

W
_C

O
_i

n
d

ex
_l

et
te

r_
F

IN
A

L
  (

25
37

 :
 D

ir
ec

to
r'

s 
R

ep
o

rt
)



SAMPLE Report Summary (2008)
Previously published by Operation Healthy Communities, Inc. (OHC), the document was called Pathways to Healthier Communities Indicator 
Report. The initial effort began before regional information was readily available on the Internet, and there was a tremendous need for a 
single source of localized data designed to evaluate community trends.  Since then, over 100 indicators (measurements) have been devel-
oped to track changes over time in five Southwest Colorado counties. Though OHC closed its doors at the end of 2006, this project contin-
ues to be administered by the Region 9 Economic Development District.

The Index takes a comprehensive look at environmental, social, and economic trends.
All aspects of a community are linked to each other, so positive (or negative) changes
in one area affect changes in other areas over time.

Each indicator in the Index is chosen based on research considerations such as valid-
ity, reliability, availability, timeliness and responsiveness, and the document is always
evolving to reflect the concerns of our region. New indicators are included as appro-
priate and others are dropped if information is no longer collected or meets the
research considerations.

High rents and home prices, coupled with relatively low
wages, make affordable housing a prime concern in most
of our towns and rural areas.  In order to obtain affordable
housing many people are forced to commute long dis-
tances to their workplaces, which increases transportation
costs, adds to traffic congestion and air pollution, and takes
more time away from their families.  In this section we look
at the cost of rental units, as well as for sale home prices,
in each of the communities in Southwest Colorado.

The cost of housing continues to rise in communities in South-
west Colorado.  In our region Dove Creek (Dolores County) and
Pagosa Springs (Archuleta County) were the least expensive
places to buy a home in 2007, while Durango and rural La Plata
County were the most expensive places to buy homes.

Air and Water Quality
Animal Populations

Transportation
Energy

Conservation

Population
Land Use

Recreation

Base Analysis
Employment

Income

Community Safety
Civic Participation

Art & Culture

Health Care
Housing
Wages

Education

A healthy community is one in which families and individuals of all income levels live in adequate and affordable housing.

What level of income is necessary to support a given size and type of
household? A livable wage addresses the essential financial needs
for basic living tools such as shelter, healthcare, childcare, and nutri-
tion. When one earns less than a livable wage, he or she is forced to
make undesirable choices such as working two or more jobs, work-
ing longer hours, making longer commutes, sharing a residence, or
giving up basic items such as a telephone or insurance.

The cost of living continues to rise in communities in Southwest Colorado.  In our
region Cortez (Montezuma County) is the least expensive place for a family to live,
while Rico (Dolores County) is the most expensive place to live.

A healthy community has a diverse and sustainable economy that pays livable wages and offers meaningful work.

The Southwest Colorado Index provides data and trends for
Archuleta, Dolores, La Plata, Montezuma and San Juan 

Counties; and includes information on:

• Art & Culture
• Civic Participation
• Community Safety
• Economic Health & Diversity
• Education
• Energy & Conservation

• Environment
• Demographics
• Healthcare
• Housing
• Livable Wages
• Transportation

6.1.d

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

00
8 

S
W

 C
o

lo
ra

d
o

 In
d

ex
_S

P
O

N
S

O
R

in
se

rt
_F

IN
A

L
  (

25
37

 :
 D

ir
ec

to
r'

s 
R

ep
o

rt
)



The Index uses a number of tools to evaluate the economy of each county, including economic base analysis, employ-
ment and income by job sector, total personal income, per capita income, and unemployment rates.  2006 is the lat-
est data available for analysis, except for unemployment rates.

Region-wide the service sector provided 37% of jobs in the region.  These jobs include highly paid professionals as well as lower pay-
ing unskilled labor.  Trade is also important in the regional economy, providing 13% of jobs.  These figures reflect the dependency, and
benefits, of tourism as a primary economic force.

A comparison of per capita income lets us compare the average
income of individuals in our region to state and national incomes.  All
of the counties in our region had per capita incomes below state and
national levels in 2006 (latest year available).

Most of our region is experiencing steady population growth, particularly Archuleta and
La Plata Counties.  Some people move here for economic reasons, such as the availability
of jobs. Others cite quality of life issues, such as clean air and water, and outdoor recre-
ation opportunities.  Growth isn't going to stop, although predictions are that it will even-
tually slow down.  As a community we must find ways to plan for and manage growth.
The challenge is to align economic growth and development in ways that will enhance
the quality of our lives and protect our natural environment.

Encourage economic development that preserves our small-town and traditional heritage, takes care
of our natural resources, and provides opportunities for our children to stay in Southwest Colorado.

Population Growth • Work to preserve small-town rural lifestyles.

For a full version of the Southwest Colorado Index log onto www.scan.org

6.1.d

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

00
8 

S
W

 C
o

lo
ra

d
o

 In
d

ex
_S

P
O

N
S

O
R

in
se

rt
_F

IN
A

L
  (

25
37

 :
 D

ir
ec

to
r'

s 
R

ep
o

rt
)



 

ITEM NO. (ID # 2538) 

 DATE: 06/5/2015 

AGENDA REQUEST * 
   

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 TPR-transit update June board meeting (DOCX) 

MEETING GROUP: Southwest Colorado Council of Governments 
 

STAFF RESOURCE:   Miriam Gillow-Wiles, Director 
    
REQUESTING DEPT: Southwest Colorado Council of 

Governments 
 

  
TYPE: SWCCOG Resolution  
  
SUBJECT: Transportation Report 
  

6.2

Packet Pg. 103



TPR/Transit Update 

SWTPR 
The next SWTPR meeting will take place June 5 at the CDOT Maintenance Building, Durango. 
The SWCCOG has purchased a video conferencing system; therefore, future meetings will be 
held at the Carnegie Building as space availability allows. 
 
The next meeting will be held August 7 from 9am – 12pm.    
 

Transit 
The next transit meeting is scheduled for June 11 at the Carnegie Building. The video 

conferencing system will be operational by then for those who cannot make the travel. This 

meeting will basically mimic the April meeting with human service agencies helping to identify 

transit needs where action items can then be created by the transit providers.  

6.2.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

P
R

-t
ra

n
si

t 
u

p
d

at
e 

Ju
n

e 
b

o
ar

d
 m

ee
ti

n
g

  (
25

38
 :

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

ITEM NO. (ID # 2539) 

 DATE: 06/5/2015 

AGENDA REQUEST * 
   

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

MEETING GROUP: Southwest Colorado Council of Governments 
 

STAFF RESOURCE:   Miriam Gillow-Wiles, Director 
    
REQUESTING DEPT: Southwest Colorado Council of 

Governments 
 

  
TYPE: SWCCOG Item  
  
SUBJECT: Community Updates 
  

6.3

Packet Pg. 105


	Agenda Packet
	I. Introductions
	II. Consent Agenda
	1. 2531 : May 2015 Minutes
	Printout: 2531 : May 2015 Minutes
	a. SWCCOG Board Meeting Minutes 5-1-2015 draft

	2. 2532 : April 2015 Financials
	Printout: 2532 : April 2015 Financials
	a. April Financials


	III. Audit Presentation
	1. 2543 : 2014 Audit Information
	Printout: 2543 : 2014 Audit Information
	a. 1 Communication to Governance
	b. 2 Findings & Recommendations
	c. 3 Other Matters letter
	d. 4 2014 FINAL Financial Statement


	IV. Discussion Items
	1. 2533 : Informational Session on SB05-152 Ballot Measure
	Printout: 2533 : Informational Session on SB05-152 Ballot Measure
	a. 152 Memo 1 June 2015


	V. Decision Items
	1. 2534 : Update on Grant Matches
	Printout: 2534 : Update on Grant Matches
	a. Funding Match Memo 1 June 2015
	b. BB Planning Basic Financials v3 May 2015
	c. SCAN Overage Financials Pop + Base v2 May 2015
	d. Telecom Equipment Finances v3 May 28 2015

	2. 2536 : CIRSA Insurance Renewal
	Printout: 2536 : CIRSA Insurance Renewal
	a. CIRSA Renewal Memo 1 June 2015
	b. CIRSA renewal packet

	3. 2535 : July 2015 Meeting Date
	Printout: 2535 : July 2015 Meeting Date
	a. July 2015 Meeting Memo


	VI. Reports
	1. 2537 : Director's Report
	Printout: 2537 : Director's Report
	a. Director Report 5 June 2015
	b. Phoenix Recycle RREO Grant approval
	c. SW_CO_index_letter_FINAL
	d. 2008 SW Colorado Index_SPONSORinsert_FINAL

	2. 2538 : Transportation Report
	Printout: 2538 : Transportation Report
	a. TPR-transit update June board meeting

	3. 2539 : Community Updates
	Printout: 2539 : Community Updates



	Appendix
	2.1 · 2531 : May 2015 Minutes
	2.1.a · SWCCOG Board Meeting Minutes 5-1-2015 draft

	2.2 · 2532 : April 2015 Financials
	2.2.a · April Financials

	3.1 · 2543 : 2014 Audit Information
	3.1.a · 1 Communication to Governance
	3.1.b · 2 Findings & Recommendations
	3.1.c · 3 Other Matters letter
	3.1.d · 4 2014 FINAL Financial Statement

	4.1 · 2533 : Informational Session on SB05-152 Ballot Measure
	4.1.a · 152 Memo 1 June 2015

	5.1 · 2534 : Update on Grant Matches
	5.1.a · Funding Match Memo 1 June 2015
	5.1.b · BB Planning Basic Financials v3 May 2015
	5.1.c · SCAN Overage Financials Pop + Base v2 May 2015
	5.1.d · Telecom Equipment Finances v3 May 28 2015

	5.2 · 2536 : CIRSA Insurance Renewal
	5.2.a · CIRSA Renewal Memo 1 June 2015
	5.2.b · CIRSA renewal packet

	5.3 · 2535 : July 2015 Meeting Date
	5.3.a · July 2015 Meeting Memo

	6.1 · 2537 : Director's Report
	6.1.a · Director Report 5 June 2015
	6.1.b · Phoenix Recycle RREO Grant approval
	6.1.c · SW_CO_index_letter_FINAL
	6.1.d · 2008 SW Colorado Index_SPONSORinsert_FINAL

	6.2 · 2538 : Transportation Report
	6.2.a · TPR-transit update June board meeting

	6.3 · 2539 : Community Updates


